Morningside College
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS SIOUX CITY, IOWA 51106

March 2, 1970

Professor B.,E. Gillam
Secretary-Treasurer of lowa Section
Mathematical Assoclation of America
Department of Mathematics

Drake University

DesMoines, Towa 50311

Dear Professor Gillam:
T was sorry that I didn't get to converse with you at the meetings in
San Antonio., Enclosed find a copy of the program of the Towa Section of the
MAA as sent to R.,W, Hanson, the genersl PBrogram chairman,
Thank you for your cooperatioh,
Cordially,

Y/ 777@%4/

Flsie Muller
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